

Mr Justin Coburn
Community and Stakeholder Engagement Manager
Beon Energy Solutions
11 Tavistock Place
Melbourne VIC 3000

Via email to: jucoburn@beon-es.com.au

Dear Mr Coburn

Bomen Solar Project (SSD 8835)

I refer to your letter dated 27 February 2020, requesting the Secretary's approval to extend the construction hours for the Bomen Solar Project from 1:00 pm until 6:00 pm on Saturday, 29 February 2020, and from 9:00 am to 1:00 pm on Sunday, 1 March 2020 only, for the purpose of testing the high voltage cables on the site.

The Department notes that this activity is required out of the currently approved hours for safety reasons as the testing and commissioning is required when there are no construction staff on site. The Department notes that the works do not involve any construction works and requires single vehicle trips between the inverter stations within the site.

The request to extend the construction hours in the following manner is approved for the above activities only:

- Saturday, 29 February 2020 extended from 1:00 pm until 6:00 pm; and
- Sunday 1 March 2020 extended between 9:00 am to 1:00 pm.

If you require further information, please contact Lander Robinson on 02 9274 6052.

Yours sincerely

Yours sincerely



Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments